
 
 

TO: Township Board 

FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator 

DATE: May 1, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Park Use Request – PYA Football Season 2024 

 Number of Supporting Documents:   1 (Application Packet) 

 

Requested Action 

Approval of Park Use Application from PYA for the 2024 Football Season as outlined in their application 
dated March 35, 2024, with the contingency that the Clerk Department be provided with all requested 
documents to their satisfaction, and that use of the fields will not be allowed during East Park Blackout 
dates. 

 

Background 

The application for PYA was recommended for approval at the April 30, 2024 Parks & Recreation 
Committee meeting. The following motion was made: 

Motion by Muck, supported by Auxier, to recommend approval of the Park Use Request for PYA as 
presented, with the contingency that the Clerk Department be provided all requested documents to 
their satisfaction. 

VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5       MOTION CARRIED 

All use for this group, including schedule changes, will be administrated by the Township Coordinator. 

 

 


